
as 

,epresentdtive Yvonne Burke 
1 336 Cannon Building
Washington, D.C. 20515 

- Ted Gandolfo, Chairman. 
Assassination Information 
Committee 
1214 First Avenue 
New York, N.Y. 10021 
Phone (212) 288-1596 

February 22, 1978 

Dear Miss Burke, 

As a result of our two recent phone conversations, (one today), 
you are aware of what many private long-time researchers, myself Included, 
feel in reference to what we allege are definite cover-up practices which 
the Chief Counsel of the House Select Committee On Assassinations, Mr. Robert 
Blakey, is effectuating within that committee, practices, we assert, which 
are designed to suppress the TRUTH from the AmeriCan people about the massive, 
overwhelming evidence which now has been obtained by researchers and investi-
gators on the Select Committee On Assassinationsl  evidence which PROVES BEYOND 
QUESTION that conspiracies were DEFINITELY INVOLVED is the murders of Martin 
Luther King, Jr and President John P. Kennedy. As I discussed with you today, 
Clifford Fenton, an investigator on the Select Committee, among others, has 
been apprised of conclusive evidence of conspiracy in the JFK assassination 
by former New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison. Also, there have been 
spectrographic and neutron activation analysis of not only the bullet slug 
removed from Dr. King but also of the bullet fragments relating to the JFK 
assassination,AOW tests which HAVE BEEN performed and conducted by and 
for the Select Committee, and these test results PROVE CONCLUSIVELY that BOTH 
Dr. King and President Kennedy were assassinated as a result of a DEFINITE 
CONSPIRACY. But even though this is a fact, page eight of the "Report Of The 
Select Committee On. Assassinations" dated January 25, 1978 states, and I quote, 
"In both the Kennedy and King investigations, a careful analysis of all the 
ballistic evidence available IS BEING CONDUCTED!"... when, in point of fact, 
these tests have ALREADY been conducted and the-results, which PROVE conpiracy, 
are being SUPPRESSED, due largely, if not entirely, to the COVER-UP practices 
of chief counsel Robert Blakey. I think that, as. a member of that committee, 
you are obliged to investigate this matter relating to, not only these 
suppressions of evidence by Mr. Blakey, but also to call this extremely 
important matter to the immediate attention of EVERY MEMBER of the Select 
Committee. It is definitely incumbent.upon you to do so at this time, in the 
interests of TRUTH, HONOR AND JUSTICE and, to fail to do so, you would be 
committing a DISSERVIDE to ithta. only your constituents, but to the people of 
this ENTIRE country in their quest to elicit T1L TRUTE about the assassinations 
of Dr. King and president Kennedy. Enclosed in this package (Registered) you'll 
find many letters and cablegrams which have sent directly to me as a result of 
several radio and television shows I've recently appeared on with the expressed 
purpose of EXPOSING Robert Blakey's clandestine, covert and odious practices 
and intentions of suppressing the_evidence and the truth about these cases. 
There have been mlny more communications directly sent to Chairman Louis 
Stokes by the many people I've spoken to on these radio and TV shows. There 
will be many more to come. I also enclose an article written by myself which 
relates to the JFK assassination. As a 14 year researcher, I am dedicated to 
avoid a repetition of the perpetuation of the COVER-UP which was originally 
perpetrated by the Warren Commission in the JFK case and the Justice Dept. in 
the King case, and I would hope this letter is circulated to EVERY member of 
the Select Committee, and that yhis matter is brought to the immediate atten-
tion of Robert Blakey as well. I will be awaiting your, I hope soon, reply. 

Res ec,t4lly yours, 
L. 1 .11 


